Dear Class,

We miss you very much and hope you are doing well at home. We love seeing some emails from your parents about how you are doing at home. Below, you will find 8 days of lesson plans that begin today, March 30, 2020 and end on April 8, 2020. Spring Break begins April 9. We provided you with links to different assignments and resources that you can use to help you complete your lessons. We labeled each week and day that you have lessons due to help keep you organized. All of your work will be graded when you return to school, so make sure you are keeping track of all of your assignments. You can either hand in printed copies of everything or continue to do the work in the notebooks that we sent home with you. If you are using your notebook, please make sure you are labeling each assignment by the day it is due and the assignment title. You will be receiving attendance grades for your work based on the completion of the assignments when you return to school. We are here to help you in any way that you need, so please send us an email if you have any questions at all.

It is suggested that you work two hours per day on your school work. Additionally, you will be completing the at-home reading log as a part of your regular homework assignment. Below we have estimated the amount of time your work should take you to complete each day.

Reading: 20 minutes in addition to 20 minutes of reading homework.

Writing: 20 minutes

Math: 30-40 minutes. You **DO NOT** have to do the math homework pages. Only complete the lesson pages listed for each day. When you look at the plans below, you will notice that you **are not** doing every page for each lesson.

Science, Social Studies, Health: 15-20 minutes

 Please complete the following lessons for **Monday, March 30.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read a fiction and/or nonfiction book independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Listen to the read aloud of "Lily's Purple Plastic Purse" by Kevin Henkes. Complete the Story Elements Worksheet	Story Elements Anchor Charts Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing - Day 1 - Page 1 - Prewrite In your opinion, what's the best food to eat for dinner? Give three reasons why it's the best. Then write a concluding sentence. Favorite Food Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-1: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebookWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 586-587 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Social Studies	Review <u>two</u> pages of the American Symbols Powerpoint each day. Write <u>one</u> fact each day about the symbol you reviewed in your notebooks. American Symbols Powerpoint		
Health	This activity can be completed on one day of your choice during the week. You do not have to complete it more than once during this remote learning time. View the video: How Germs Spread Complete hand washing activity	Optional: The germs activity on Page 2 of Handwashing Activity	

Please complete the following lessons for **Tuesday, March 31.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read a fiction book for 20 minutes and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Complete the Character Trait worksheet based on the character in the book you read.	Use the Character Trait Chart to help. Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing - Day 2 - Page 2 - Write In your opinion, what's the best food to eat for dinner? Give three reasons why it's the best. Then write a concluding sentence. Favorite Food Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-2: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebookWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 592-593 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Social Studies	Review <u>two</u> pages of the American Symbols Powerpoint each day. Write <u>one</u> fact each day about the symbol you reviewed in your notebooks. <u>American Symbols Powerpoint</u>		
Health	Same activity as yesterday if not completed.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Wednesday**, **April 1.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read a fiction and/or nonfiction book independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Log into Readworks: Complete the assignment "What Do Plants Need?"	Use the Character Trait Chart to help. Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350 Readworks Click on Student Login -Enter our class code: EP6HSW -Login to Google Account: lunchnumber@jacksonsd.org Password:lunch number@ -Click on your name -Pick an assignment
Writing	Opinion Writing - Day 1 - Page 1 - Prewrite In your opinion, should second graders get longer recesses? Give three reasons to support your answer, then write a concluding sentence. Recess Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-3: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebooksWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 598-599 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Social Studies	Review <u>two</u> pages of the American Symbols Powerpoint each day. Write <u>one</u> fact each day about the symbol you reviewed in your notebooks. American Symbols Powerpoint		
Health	Same activity as yesterday if not completed.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Thursday, April 2.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read a fiction and/or nonfiction book independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books After reading, write a three sentence summary of what you read. Be sure to write about the big ideas and major events, not a bunch of tiny details.	Use the following link to help you summarize your book: Summarizing Kitty Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing - Day 2 - Page 2 - Write In your opinion, should second graders get longer recesses? Give three reasons to support your answer, then write a concluding sentence. Recess Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-4: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebooksWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 604-605 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Social Studies	Review <u>two</u> pages of the American Symbols Powerpoint each day. Write <u>one</u> fact each day about the symbol you reviewed in your notebooks. American Symbols Powerpoint		
Health	Same activity as yesterday if not completed.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Friday**, **April 3.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read a fiction and/or nonfiction book for 15 minutes and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Listen to the read aloud, "Sylvester and the Magic Pebble." In your notebook, respond to the following question: What is the author trying to teach me? Remember to restate the question and answer in a complete sentence.	Restate the Question Anchor Chart Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing Click the Directions link to find what you need for each day. Directions for Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-5: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebooksWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 610-611 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Social Studies	Patriotic Symbols Matching Activity This activity can be completed in the notebook that was sent home. Patriotic Symbols Assessment	American Symbols Poster	
Health	Same activity as yesterday if not completed.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Monday, April 6.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read fiction and/or nonfiction books independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes per day and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books	Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. SNAP Words	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
	Choose <u>one</u> prompt to answer each day from the following document: Reading Prompts -If you read <u>nonfiction</u> , choose <u>one nonfiction</u> promptIf you read <u>fiction</u> , choose <u>one fiction</u> prompt. Respond to these prompts in your blue notebooks.	Storyline Online	
Writing	Opinion Writing Click the Directions link to find what you need for each day. Directions for Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-6: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebooksWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 616-617 your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Science	Vatch the Plant Needs Video -Complete the "Know" Section of Plant Needs before watching in your notebooksComplete the "Learned" section & page 2 after watching the video. This can also be completed in your notebooks that were sent home.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Tuesday**, **April 7**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read fiction and/or nonfiction books independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes per day and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Choose one prompt to answer each day from the following document: Reading Prompts -If you read nonfiction, choose one nonfiction promptIf you read fiction, choose one fiction prompt. Respond to these prompts in your blue notebooks.	Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. SNAP Words Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing Click the Directions link to find what you need for each day. Directions for Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 10-7: -Complete the Solve & Share in your notebooksWatch the "Another Look" Video -Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 622-623 in your notebooks	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Science	Use what you learned from the video yesterday to create your own plant! Follow the lesson plan in the link: Create a Plant Today you should complete the fact sheet.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Wednesday**, **April 8.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	Login Information (If needed)
Reading	Read fiction and/or nonfiction books independently or with a partner for at least 20 minutes per day and complete the at home Reading Log. This can be completed in the notebook that went home if it is unable to be printed. Grades K-2: At Home Reading Log for Fiction and Nonfiction Books Choose one prompt to answer each day from the following document: Reading Prompts -If you read nonfiction, choose one nonfiction prompt. -If you read fiction, choose one fiction prompt. Respond to these prompts in your blue notebooks.	Epic Books - A website where students can read or listen to books on their reading level. SNAP Words Storyline Online	Epic Books: 1. Click log in in the upper right corner 2. Click students & educators 3. Enter our class code: vla2350
Writing	Opinion Writing Click the Directions link to find what you need for each day. Directions for Opinion Writing	Opinion Writing Anchor Chart Opinion Writing Checklist	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete Topic 10 Online Assessment.	2nd Grade Fast Facts review sheets	Pearson Login Information
Science	Use what you learned from the video yesterday to create your own plant! Follow the lesson plan in the link: Create a Plant Today you should illustrate your plant in your notebooks.		